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California College—Highland Park. For the education of

young men and women in the interests of the Baptist Church.

President, Hon. H. E. McCune, Dixon, Cal. ; Secretary, B.

C. Wright, San Francisco ; Treasurer, J. H . Stevens, res. San
Francisco. Officers of the Faculty—President, Rev. Samuel
B. Morse; Vice President, Bunj^an Spencer; Dean, H. B.

Passmore, San Francisco.

Convent of Our Lady of the Sacred Heart—1534 Webster
st. A boarding school for young ladies. Conducted by the

Sisters of the Sacred Names of Jesus and Mary.
Aydelotte's Business College—Y. M. C. A. Building, north-

east corner Twelfth and Clay. J. H. Aydelotte, Proprietor.

Field Seminary—1825 Telegraph ave. For young ladies and
girls. Established 1872. Mrs. W. B. Hyde, Principal.

Corps of Teachers—Mrs. W. B. Hyde, Principal, Mental and
Moral Sciences and History of Art; Miss Blanch N. Epler,

Science and Mathematics; Miss Catherine Stone, History

and Physical Geography; Miss Julia M. Adams, Latin and
English ; Mrs. Kate A. Bulkley, in charge of intermediate

and Primary Departments; Mrs. Alista Shed Langstroth,

Elocution; Miss S. E. Chandler, Painting and Drawing;
Mademoiselle Grandjean, French; Fraulein Held, German;
Prof. L. M. Perez, Spanish; Frederick Zech, Jr. (formerly a

teacher in Kullak's celebrat d academy in Berlin); Miss
Mabel Hyde, Piano; Mrs. Mariner-Campbell, Vocal Instruc-

tion; G. Albrecht, Chorus Singing; Miss Lily Sherwood,
Guitar and Mandolin; Henry Heyman, Violin; O. A. Lunt,

Dancing.
Gleason's Normal and Special Training School—Southeast

cor. Thirteenth and Jefferson. J. C. Gilson, Principal.

Hopkins Academy—School for boys. Hawthorne ave., head of

Webster. W. W. Anderson, Principal.

Miss Horton's School—Corner Twelfth and Filbert. Estab-

lished 1883. Instructors—Miss Sarah W. Horton, Principal,

Latin, History, Primary Work; Miss Nellie V. Jones, Math-
ematics and Natural Science; Miss Charlotte F. Center, El-

ementary Science and General Grade Work; Miss Lucy B.

Blackwood, German; Miss Elsie Sinclair, Higher English
Studies, English History, French; Miss Elizabeth M. Sher-

man, Vocal Music.

Oakland Business College—1015 Clay. O. J. Willis,Principal.

Oakland Seminary for Young Ladies—528 EIeventh,at corner

Clay. Mrs. M. K. Blake, Principal, Was organized by the

present principal, November, 1858, and was reopened Janu-
ary 6, 1890. Its departments are Kindergarten, Primary,
Intermediate, College Preparatory and Graduate. Faculty

—

Mrs. M. K. Blake, Principal; Miss Ethel Fountain, Ph. B.,

College Preparatory, Graduate and Latin: Mrs. Jennie N.
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